
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

June 5, 2006 

 

 

 

Mayor Becker 

  & the Common Council 

City Hall 

730 Washington Avenue 

Racine, WI 53403 

 

 

Ladies & Gentlemen: 

 

The Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services Department would like to meet with the 

Finance & Personnel Committee to request to apply for a one year grant (#2006-029) 

from Target Corporation in the amount of $2,500.00.  This would help cover costs of the 

PRCS, “Mayors Back to School - Stay in School program.” 

 

Due to time constraints and the May 31, 2006 deadline, I was advised to apply for the 

grant by Terry Maier of the Finance Department. 

 

Appropriate staff will be available to answer any questions you may have. 

 

 

       Respectfully requested, 

 

 

       Donnie Snow 

       Director of Parks, Recreation 

          & Cultural Services 

 

 


